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Bid Bulletin No.2 dated 10 July 2025 
 

CLOSED- CIRCUIT TELEVISION (CCTV) SYSTEM 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: CLOSED-CIRCUIT TELEVISION (CCTV) SYSTEM 
 
 

A. QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 
1 Is it all one lot with regard to the 

installation and delivery of SSS owned 
and branches? 

Yes. 

2 Are the locations for the unit’s 
installation have already been 
identified or does the bidder need to 
survey first? If yes, when is the 
schedule for site inspection 

Yes, the locations of the units for 
installation have already been identified 
in the parking and perimeters area of the 
selected branches. Also, the number of 
units to be installed per branch is already 
stated in the Bidding Documents. 
 
Regarding the schedule for site 
inspection, you may coordinate with BAC 
Secretariat Department. However, site 
visits are optional. 

3 Can we have a specific number for 
bullet camera and dome camera 
needed per branch? 

Please refer to Annexes A & B of the 
Bidding Documents. 

4 May we request for plans and layout 
for estimating wirings and roughing-
inns? 

For estimate purposes, kindly refer to 
attached sample of CCTV layout for the 
large branch. 
 
For additional reference, the following 
are the standard areas for each branch 
categories: 

a. Small: 350-450 sq. m. 
b. Medium: 451-550 sq. m. 
c. Large: 551-650 sq. m 

5 Would you take into consider a 
standard decibel ratio for camera? 

No. the technical specifications are 
based on the requirements, so we retain 
what is stated in the technical 
specifications. 

6 Where does the quantities for wirings 
and wrapping inns stated in the 
Bidding Documents? There is only 1 
lot for Annexes A and B. 

Please refer to Item A.4. 

7 Regarding the NVR, are the sub owned 
properties and branches have an 
existing NVR?  

Please refer to the requirements (Annex 
A) as there are branches that need to be 
installed with NVR. 
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Is the new camera will be tapping to 
the NVR? 

 
It depends, if the branches do not require 
an NVR, the new cameras will tap into 
the existing NVR. 

8 May we know the brand of the existing 
CCTVs? 

The existing CCTVs are Dahua. 

9 In the Pre – Screening of Documents, 
are you pertaining to the eligibility 
requirements? 

Yes. This is only optional if the 
prospective bidder/supplier want to 
check with BAC Secretariat the 
completeness of the document. 

10 Regarding the eligibility requirements, 
if the supplier/bidder already 
submitted a PhilGEPS Certification, 
do they still need to submit copies of 
other eligibility documents or the 
PhilGEPS itself is already enough? Are 
the other documents will be 
submitted upon issuance of Notice of 
Award (NOA)? 

No. if the supplier/bidder submitted a 
PhilGEPS Certificate, there is no need to 
submit other eligibility documents. 
 
Other documents will be required to be 
submitted once the bidder/supplier is 
found to be the Lowest Calculated 
Bidder (LCB). 
 

11 Do we need to attach supporting 
documents for the ongoing projects? 

No. We only require the list of ongoing 
projects. 

12 Can we retype the forms in the Bidding 
Documents? 

Yes, but make sure that there are no 
words or phrases that are deleted or 
altered. 

13 Regarding Joint Venture Agreement 
(JVA), is it correct to assume that only 
one company need to be PhilGEPS 
certified or both parties need be 
certified? 

No. Regarding JVA, both parties need to 
be PhilGEPS certified. Each partner of 
the joint venture shall submit the legal 
eligibility documents. However, the 
submission of technical and financial 
eligibility documents by any of the joint 
venture partners constitutes 
compliance. 

 
 

B. WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 
1 Please provide Layouts and Drawings 

for accurate estimating of each 
quantities for conduits, wirings and 
fittings of each branch in Annexes A & 
B. 

Please refer to Item A.4. 

2 It was discussed in the pre-bid 
conference that the single largest 
completed contract must be at least 
50% of the ABC. 

Original SLCC requirement is retained. 
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We wish to highlight that the 
requirements to be equivalent to 50% 
of the ABC is unduly restrictive.  This 
stipulation may limit the participation 
of various market players and could 
potentially lead to increased costs for 
the government.  The imposition of 
this general SLCC requirement may 
result in the creation of a monopoly, 
which could contravene the 
objectives of public bidding as 
intended.  Therefore, we respectfully 
request that you consider invoking the 
exception provided in the second 
paragraph of Section 23.4.2.2 of the 
Implementing Rules and Regulations 
(IRR) of Republic Act 9184. 

 


